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December 8, 1938
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Mesers, Melennan, MeFeely & Prior, Ltd.,

Vancouver, B.C.
éttﬂg tiQﬂ. Egﬂ_&zq
Dear kMr. Hamer,

I have been informed from the other side
that the following firms have offered you steel accord-
ing to your requirements:

Aloverzee Handelsges.msb,Hs, Duesseldorf,
5 Tehllessfach 292

Perrostaal A.G., Eesen, Schliessfach 504
Kloeckner & Cos, Duisburg

Dobbertin & Cos, Hamburg 1, "Montanhof",
Kattrepel 2.

Stahlunion«Export G.m.bsi,, Dunsaeldarg.
giviac *

I hope that a satisfactory business connection
has been devaloped, and shall be glad 1f you will kindly
let me know what the outcome of the matter is,

Thanking you in advance, and wl’sI; best personal
regards, also to Mr. Sochwengers, I am,

Yours very truly,

(Dr.anton/Yiagner)
W/D Commercial Attaché



